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Department of
Public Works

Memo

To: Steven Contente, Town Administrator

From: Christopher J. Parella, Director of Public Works
Date: March 24, 2022
Re:

Recommendation—Henry P. Zinno, Jr., Pastor, Our Lady of Mount Carmel Church re

Request for Use of Town Common (July 10-18) and Permission to Serve/Sell
Alcoholic Beverages for Annual Feast, July 14-17, 2022

Town Administrator Contente,

| have no issuesAvith the granting of this Petition.

\
Re pec}fully mitted,
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